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Dear Sirs

In the matter of Jason BOLGER

With reference to your letter dated 5™ December 2002 and previous correspondence, T
have contacted the officer who was in charge of this investigation, Ds Carter, and he has
no recollection of a police helicopter video featuring in the case.

I have perused the Schedule of Unused material on the CPS file, and there is no
reference to such an item; the only video of which I am aware was taken by a police
Scenes of Crime officer at the public house where the murder took place, a copy of
which is enclosed for your consideration.

Ds Carter has confirmed that all items of unused material that have been retained in
connection with this case are in storage at a depot in Essex. I anticipate that all police
records pertaining to the prosecution will also be preserved there.

Inspection of stored items is not readily arranged, due to the necessity of preserving
security at the depot; the procedure would be for all the case papers to be recalled,
which has implications in terms of police resources.

It would greatly assist if you could indicate what is sought by way of a view of exhibits;
certain items may no longer be in police possession, having been returned at the
conclusion of the trial, or in the case of contaminated or perishable items, disposed of.

Finally, from enquiries that have been made, it appears that Kelly Agombar and Stacey
West no longer reside at the addresses at which they were living during the trial, and
their present whereabouts are unknown to the officer.

Yours faithfully

Ian JB Allen
EO Casework




